

**RINEYVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL-BASED
DECISION MAKING COMMITTEE MINUTES
December 5, 2024**

The Rineyville Elementary School-Based Decision Making Council met on December 5, 2024. Ms. Breeding called the meeting to order at 3:15 p.m.

The following members were present: Michelle Young, Andrea Musselman, Dawn Willcox, Bree Cunningham, Marquist Dorsett and Stephanie Breeding

I. OPENING BUSINESS

A. RECOGNITION OF VISITORS

There were no visitors

B. AGENDA APPROVAL

The agenda was reviewed and approved as amended by M. Young and seconded by A. Musselman, motion carried

II. NOVEMBER MINUTES

The minutes from November were reviewed and D. Wilcox motioned to approve as amended, seconded by M. Young. All members were in favor, motion carried

III. PTT CHECKING ACCOUNT REVIEW

D Willcox presented for PTT

- a. Current balance is \$23041.43
- b. Deposited over \$4100.00 from Penguin Patch

IV. FINANCIAL REPORTS

See attached

- A. A. Musselman asked about increase in enrollment. S. Breeding said they have not adjusted our PPA budget yet. The new apartments at the end of 1600 will be Rineyville families

V. COMMITTEE MINUTES

See attached minutes

- a. S. Breeding said her and L. Alford have been attending committee meetings and they are going well
- b. M. Ray will be joining admin for movie night on January 23
- c. S. Breeding said she will check and see what the date is for the I-Ready growth celebration
- d. PTT has budgeted \$250.00 for the SRO and maybe able to assist with a camera that SRO Scot was wanting
- e. M. Young updated on Team Lead meeting

VI. SBDM TRAINING

M. Dorsett is going to look over dates and do his best to attend.

VII. SBDM MEMBER REQUIREMENTS

R. Moore presented the SBDM requirements that need to be completed by M. Dorsett.

VIII. APPROVAL OF 24/25 CSIP

S. Breeding presented the 2024-2025 CSIP. A. Musselman questioned why in one area it says that 4th grade is responsible but in others it says teachers. S. Breeding is going to work verbiage. M. Dorsett motioned to approve, seconded by B. Cunningham, motion passed

IX. STUDENT/SCHOOL SUCCESS STORIES/GOALS/NEEDS

- A. 2 Christmas programs coming up
- B. Thanksgiving Meal was good
- C. Penguin Patch is going very well. A, Musselman stated "this is the best it has ever ran".
- D. I-ready testing is next week
- E. Several of our students are on a dance team that will be headed to Nationals in Florida

X. STAFFING

- A. Hiring
 - 1. Ashley Taylor is back as a PASS assistant from Lakewood Elementary.
 - 2. ½ time Ins Assistant open
 - 3. Gail Pike will not be returning this year. M. Young suggested reaching out to Lois Burba to see if she is interested.

XI. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Sounds panels were installed in the Library over Thanksgiving break. May need to order more.
- B. D. Willcox asked about questions a parent that had asked a lot of questions at the last meeting. S. Breeding stated she met with the parents and took care of it.
- C. All of the winning fall festival have been paid for and the students have spent the day doing what they won (be Principal for day, teach PE for the day, eat lunch with SRO)


XII. ADJOURNMENT

- A. Musselman motioned to adjourn, seconded by M. Young. All members were in favor, motion carried. S. Breeding called the meeting to adjourn at 3:50 pm.



Stephanie Breeding, Chairperson

Date 2/5/25



Rebecca Moore, Secretary

Date 2-5-25